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| Your password will expire in 9 days. Click here to change it.

- ARRANGE FOR SURVEY / SLN8420C

From: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey

To: Admin A, assignments

e Fong, Andy-S8Y, Fan, Winnie-LwW
Sent:  12/3/2019 11:38:04 AM

Attachments: "8 0314 191703085848 001 ndf

Hi LKK,
Kindly assist to survey,

Thanks & regards
lennifer Chan

From: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 8:59 AM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey

Cc: vion.lim@eurckars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ARRANGE FOR SURVEY [/ SLN8420C

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear AlG,
Please arrange on 06 Dec @ 3PM.

Kindly confirm.

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605
T: 6395 8899 H: 9127 7928

ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

This emall, including any attachment, is intended far the sole use of the recipient|s) named above and may contain information that is confidential
andfar proprictary to the Eurakars Group, If yau have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message
[from your system, Pleose do not copy it ar use it for ony purpose, or disclose fts contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank youl.

From: mazdacanon@mazda.com.sg <transeurokars@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: 03 December 2019 08:59

To: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>

Subject: Attached Image



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 1:22 PM
To: ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg

Cc SUR

Subject: RE; SLMB420C / DDA 29/11/2019
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLN 8420C (Excess $0.00/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

s  Before paint photos for new replacement parts required.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 5256-3561 | emall; denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: ronald. yap@eurokars.com.sg <ronald yap@eurokars.com.sg>
sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 10:32 AM

To: Hunchung.Gan@aig.com

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLN8420C / DOA 29/11/2018

Hi Hun Chung,

Please see attached.

Thank You,

Ronald Yap
Insurance Claims

Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
5 Ubi Close, Singapore 408605



MTE118158088 / Trans Eurckars Pie Lid - Sungel Radut
ENTRY DATE & TIWE: 30M 172019 14:33
BUBMITTED BY: Ranald Yap

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correcily the details of the accident 1o speed up (he claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andlar the Autharised Driver,

3, Infarmatian previded most be as truthful and aceurats as poosible. Any wilful misrapragantation ar witholding of matesial facts may allow meurance companias ta

repudiate policy Rability

4, The lsaue and agoeptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an admission of policy ability n the part of the incurance companias

5. Any falsa reporting may be referrad to tha Police for investigation.

B. Thie rapor will ba fanwarded by the instrers of the G1A Records Management Centre astabiisned by e General NSUrance ASSOCIAtoN of Singapare (GLA) for

arghiving and thai copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parties
7. By thas ladgamant of thin rapard i the ineurars, pou haraby coneant b tha srehiving af thia rapart at tha sanira and b sapiae af the fPapAR RalRA mads availnbla

afnrecain

Dale OFf Report

Data Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
CountryStlate of Loss

WVehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regictered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
h-'l.un.uf.a.cturer

Madal

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
30/M11/2019 14:33
20/11/2019 1710
PATERSON ROAD
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLNB420C

MR NGOH KOH FUI FRANK
S6838804C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-81050461
OFFICE-81050461

MAZDA
B-2.0 4-DOOR SEDAN (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehiclie was being used at

time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair to your vahicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Covarage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Mumber

Driver

MNarme of Oriver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Exparience

Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number

EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

MR NGOH KOH FUI FRANK
569388040

01/14/1965

INDOQOR

30/11/1995

23 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91050461

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MAZDA AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

MName of Policyholder  : Ngoh Koh Ful Frank Vehicle No. ! SLMB420C
Period of Insurance 119 May 2019 To 18 May 2020 Peolicy No. : 2100509485-02
Engine No, : PE2DB93274 Endorsement No,
Chassis No. : JMECLA0OTIHO1 18381 Issued Date i 14 May 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model :MAZDA 6 2.0 SKYACTIV
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,098.00 CC Sum Insured ; Market Value First Year of Registration : 2017 i
Driver Raatriatian ¢ MA O Paak Car : Mo Insuring with GOE/PARF  : Tas '

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive* :

a) The Policyhaldar

) Any ather parsen wha iz driving an Ihe Palicyhoider's arder o wilh hisfher permission

This Palicy will indemnify the Pollcyheldar ar any autharised diver anly if halsha masls the speciisd nge condiion

U havs b pary an additional sum of $3,000 a5 “Inexperdenced Oriver Excass” (IDR") if You are or Yaur Aulharised Driver (ramed or urnamed) has boas than & yoars' driving axpariznca,

Age Condition 40 years old and above

Lirnitation as to use*

Use cnly for sacial, domestic and pleasune purpases and for the Polisyhaldaer's business, This Pefiey doss not cover use for hire or roward, driving tulllon, driving test, racirg, pace-making, ralabiity irial or
spaed-taaling, the cariage of goods ofher than samples in connaction with any brade or business or usa for any purpose i cornactian with Malar Trads.

Loss of Use 1500cs - 1800cc Oplional

* Limitalions rendened Incperstive by Secien & of the Molor Vahiclas (Thind-Pary Risis snd Compansatian) Act (Cap. 169) and Section B5 of the Road Transport Acl, 1887 (Melaysa), sra not io ba
mncluded urdar thess haadings

Section 1
Fire - §0 Own Damage - 3300 Theft - $0 Flood Cover - $0

Section 2 |
Propery Dumage - $

Windscrean : $100

MNamed Driver and EXcess jwhers appicabla)

kgon Koh Ful Frank - 3600 {Own Damage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

1.Trang Eurakars Pie Lid Add: 27A Tanjong Penjuny, Singapona S09042 63310608

Far othar Aparoved Reporing CenltresiAlG Authonsad Reparers. please conlact aur 24-hour secident emergency hotline st #65 6338 6200, ARermnatively, you may rafer to AIG wabeils www. 8y com.ag
ar AbG 506G Mobda App. Simply sesrch and download "AIG S5 fram iTunas or Soogle Play.

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: HONG LEONG FINANCE LTD - J
W¥a heraby carify thal the:policy bo which this Certificata of Insurance refales is issund in.accordance wilh the provisians of the Molor Viehickes(Third Party Risks and Compansaficn) Ack (Cap. 188), Par IV of 3
the Road Transparl Act, 1887 (Malaysia) and Mclor Vehictes (Third Party Risks) Rules, 1953 (Mataysial i

5
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0503588180
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ARF (AP)FTE LTD - MAZDA
T MAXWELL ROAD #01-100 ANNEX B MND COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 068111 AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underwritten by AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRES ENTATIH&MGBLE&PF

T8 Shanton Wy #07-16 AIG Bullding SO0T2120 | T:+65 6418 3000 | www.ig.sq AN Asia Fraciic insuranca Pha; Lid.
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AR ESTIMATE COST OF RePAIRS
%i- o IAIG ASiA PACIFIC INSURANCE p,L N
" ‘%. % |78 shenTon way AME:  Mr Ngoh Koh Fui Frank WIP ; 15618
] i ADDRESS : 542 Bukip Batok Streer 52 EXCESS :
- [#07-16 CHARTIS BUILDING ¥OR-546 S o
SINGAPORE 079120 ¢ Shiose
i Singapore 650543
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 91050461
FAX :
VEHNO : SLN8420C DATE IN : CONTALT PERSON ¢ Ronald 63957875
CHASSIS NO - IMBGL1071H0118381  |MiLEAGE - TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAG DATEREG.: | 13-May-17 [PoLicy NO.
NAT! OF WOR
Part ion
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR Bumper: dly - 1 MGJS1-50-221488 S 1,266.60
2 |BRACKET CENTER Ther 1 MKD53-50-251 5 540
3 [RETAINERLHS  puc 1 MGIR9-50-211 S a100]
i 4 |TOWING COVERLHS  ¢/7m o~ 1 MGAYL-S0-EL1 54 $ 2450
i 5 [TOWING COVERRHS M3 1 MGAYL-50-EK1 64 5 24.50
: 6 [REARREINFORCEMENT 7. b% ~ 1 MGHK1-50-260 § 5330
7 |RETAINER CENTER, SENSOR  fee 2 MKDA5-67-UC5A58 5 35.40
§ |[SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 7 2 MGMKS-67-UC1 64 5 36LE0 |
9 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR  pge .~ 4 MGS10-50-EM1A 5 344p |
10 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER Afa. 2 M2991-00-501 5
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER o — L MH260-50-641 5 12.00
12 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER  fua o~ (5 MBA5A-56-146A 5 HE
13 |REFLECTOR (Hs 7, 1 MD350-51-5L0E $ 5300
14 |REAR END PANEL rspoeiee 7 1 MGHY1-70-752 $ 70010
15 |TRIM END PANEL 7 1 MGHK1-68-89XA S 12230
16 [FASTENER, TRIM 3 6 MGI21-68-885802 $ ' 1800
17 |sootuo  §i. 1 \MGJY0-52-61X S 1,115.00
18 |WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID %C_ 1 MGHK1-56-9514 $ 13560
19 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA  Age, ~ 1 IMGHK1-51-711 S 2880
20 [ORNAMENT.E  px / 1 [MGHK1-51-721 S 1650
21 [MASCOT, REAR "L 1 MGHK1-51-730 S 4930
22 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE  pae. 1 MGHK1-51-771 $ 70
Gflaﬂmh;szulsﬂm-ﬁmﬂ 4 - 1 MGHK1-50.810C RS0
[CHROME FiNisHeR LS T 1 MGHK1-50-8f0c S A
: '&EQE.E‘?T.P.!.&'E!HEHE‘.‘_ BT 1 MGHK2-50-819A e s S0y




1&:“5:. E o = &
ASSIGNMENT - A
)
. ‘ T A
"T”LMMP [ - b
. 1 MGHPI51-145 2
TAILLAMP gt .~ — 5 3 &5 :
'l ____———-—'-_'_ SR
= 1 MGJBA-51-14y -5 e '?;T
SRETLHS, BOOTUD  pyp. - : T —_— il i
(GASKET RHS, BOOTUD ., -~ — 8 T s |
ASKI 1 MGASE-51-3HgA S kjen] J
GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP _ ppr ;  IMGIALSI1E3 = el '
6 [GASKET RHS, TALLAMP  pon. R S un ;
- 51-153 5 1770 '
i’ SUARDSTONELHS. € X 1 MGHPY.50-4R2A S e N
- - . !
| 38 |LAMP, NUMBER PLATE ¥ 2 MGHK1-51-27 S B0GQ i1
:'I ' |
14 TOTAL PARTS S 781340 i
¢ LESS 10% 5 78134 ;
TOTAL PARTS COST 5 7.032.06 -
S
al r D tion
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LIBTD
1 | MZ-BR-REARQS (REPAIR REAR FLOOR PANEL R A
poionile NEL. REAR FENDER LH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE qk% s i}ﬁu .
; TO RESPRAY REAR aur.qﬁzn. REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL. REAR FLOOR | i
2 | MESP-SREART |pue) aroT 'LID AND REAR FENDER LH, (200 |s 3‘}”‘1&' i

3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN [TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS NETT  |$ 1000 f
1
4 | MZ-BR-CAMERA [TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA. >< NETE » F2. 5 0505 1
S | MZBR-PLATEL |TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE Xum s 7000
; i
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE |
B | MEBRTRIMSZ |oepaiR ON THE REAR SECTION )/\ § 94500 |
7 | MZ:-BR-SEALER |TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT OM THE CUTTING )( [ T {
| f
f 8 | MZBR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-DUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 7( s 25000
9 | MZBR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. (30 |s }r.a»ﬁ,
10 | M2Z-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS feda sl 5600
: 20
11 | MZ-BRSUNDRI |SUNDRIES. NETT _ }““‘/
TOTAL LARCUR 5 - |5 10,055.00
e TOTAL PARTS $ L AR
s T TOTAL ¢ - |s 1708706
At o e ; i L LESS EXCESS 5 g =
: : S TOTAL AFTER EXCESS A
|Gt 7% 5 4
~ |cRanpTOTAL ] i







TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD '
(&) ELROKARS GROUP
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

)
wle|lwlalvles|w]| ek

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE P/L NAME : Mr Ngoh Koh Fui Frank WIP : 15618
78 SHENTON WAY ADDRESS : 542 Bukit Batok Street 52 EXCESS :
HO7-16 CHARTIS BUILDING #08-549 DATE: 30-Nov-19
SINGAPORE 079120 Singapore 650542
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 91050461
FAX :
VEH NO : SLNB8420C DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Ronald 63957875
(CHASSIS NO : IMEGL1071HO118381 | MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAG DATEREG.: | 19-May-17 |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
H?_l aTy REVISED PRICES
/2 |rear sumper. Ay, 1 _~fGI51-50-221A88 A's 126660
BRACKET CENTER  TUL ~ 1 /ﬁ_ncns}s»n-zﬁl = i 5.40
RETAINER LHS  pa = 1~ MGIRI-50-211 s a0
TOWING COVERLHS  ¢ra .~ 1 --*"'; MGAYL-50-ELL 64 Lbs 2490
TOWING COVERRHS ML3 ~ 1~ MGAYL-50-EK1 64 ¥s 2490
REAR REINFORCEMENT . Im{ e 1 MGHK1-50-260 “ls 53830
RETAINER CENTER, SENSOR  Agee ~ 2 _AiKDA5-67-UCSAGA "\ Ns 3640
SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC R~ A/ 2 MGMKE-67-UC1 64 $ . 361.80
TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR  pgse -~ 4~ MGSID-50-EM1A s 34.40
10 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER e # 2 _~9991-00-501 s £.00
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER s ~ 4 " MH260-50-841 1s 1200
12 |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER s <~ 6 - MBASA-56-146A $ 1800
13 |REFLECTOR LHS ? N l"‘-’ 1 MD350-51-5L0E sY./ 53.00
14 |REAR END PANEL W Y Mﬂ\( 1 MGHY1-70-752 s ¢ 700.10
15 [taim enpaneL 7 p) V 1 MGHK 1-68-89XA 5 % 122.30
16 |FASTENER, TRIM 3_ 6 MGJ21-68-885802 $ % 18.00
12/ |sooTLiD bt~ 1~ MGIVD-52-61X g 111500
18 |WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID )Uf 7 1 MGHK1-56-951A s %135.60
19 |ORNAMENT, MAZDA gL 1 |_~MGHK1-51-711 4 28.30
20 |ORNAMENT, & M S 1 _~MGHK1-51-721 5 16.50
21 |MASCOT, REAR N/ 1~ IMGHK1-51-730 s a920
22 [ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE  pue, 1~ MGHK1-51-771 A 7470
23 |CHROME FINISHER CENTER T 44 7 1 //rﬁﬁﬁm-ﬁn-smc ‘_AS 30200
24 |CHROME FINISHER LHS 1 f 1 MGHK1-50-8FOC s 13340
25 |CAP CENTER, FINISHER " v 1 MGHK2-50-819A & 1520
26 |CAPSIDE, FINISHER T . 2 MGHK1-50-819A ¥ 3040
27 |GROMMET,BOOTLD Al ~ 2~ MGATB-51-146 Js e
28 [Lamp ths,soorol K AV 1 MG45F-51-3G0B 5K 76880
29 [TALLAMPLHS A 1~ MGIAL-51-1608 s 159230
30 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP  Age 1 / MKDS53-51-1468 5 410

SLNB420C Fage 1 of 3




3.50 |

31 FASTENER, TAILLAMP pee 1 /'KaGHpgis,i.p,ﬁ %
32 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP  pte .~ 1~ MGIBA-51-14Y As 1570
33 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID At~ 1 _~MGasF-51-318 A$ 5250
34 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID  aux # 1 ~ MGASF-51-3H8A g 52.50
35 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP  pte £ MGIAL-51-163 1% 27.70
36 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP  paa «7 1 / MGEIAT-51-153 b 27.70
37 leuarDsTonetis 4 X /.4, 1 MGHPS-50-4R2A v [s 1740
38 |LAMP, NUMBER PLATE ?(\ "7 ™~ 2 MGHK1-51-2708 W | 8 80.60
TOTAL PARTS 5  7.813.40
LESS 10% §  781.34
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 7,032.06
Labour Description
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID.TO 4 Ly
1 | Mz2-BR-REARDS |REPAIR REAR FLOOR PANEL, REAR FENDER LH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE q %g’ 3 Wu
ACCIDENT. p
TO RESPRAY REAR EUMgEH REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL, REAR FLOOR lr‘(j [
2 | M2SP-SREART |pANEL, BOOT LID AND REAR FENDER LH, ' ; [ 3 W‘}
3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRAMSFER REVERSE SENSORS. NETT [ 130?}
4 | MZ-BR-CAMERA | TO TRAMSFER REVERSE CAMERA, ><NETI’ 5 180,00
5 | MZ-BR-PLATE1 |TO SUPPLY NUMBER PLATE. >< METT 3 70.00
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE
6 | MZ-BR-TRIMS2 |pepaiR ON THE REAR SECTION. )4 % 940
7 MZ-BR-SEALER |TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING >< 5 350.00
8 MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. ?( 5 250.00
9 | MZ-BR-ELECTR |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR FROPER FUNCTIONING. (20 5 ./253'0/:3
10 | MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. [ E"ﬁ 3 ;ﬁ
o P
11 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI [SUNDRIES. NETT 3 }9(5{:.
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - |5 10,055.00
TOTAL PARTS 3 - |$ 7032086
TOTAL $ - | $ 17,087.06
LESS EXCESS 5 - |8 -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -
GST 7% s - s i
GRAND TOTAL § = g E

SLNB420C Page 2 of 3



HEIMAHKS: TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT.TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5300 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED iN SOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES,

Authorised Signature

(ot
Hp qoo100bs 4
BT 8
og{m{[ﬂ @ 1440 >
exCess : TBA
Reved

be Eﬂr
%ﬂ“;%w .
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

FINALISEDO COST OF REPAIRS

(%) ELROIKARS GROUIP

mazpa
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE P/L NAME ; Mr Ngoh Koh Fui Frank WIP 15618
78 SHENTON WAY ADDRESS : 542 Bukit Batok Street 52 EXCESS :
#07-16 CHARTHS BUILDING #08-548 DATE: 30-Nov-19
SINGAPORE 073120 Singapore 650542
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL ! 91050461
FAX : .
VEH NO : SLNB420C DATE I : CONTACT PERSON : Ronald 63957875
| CHASSIS NO : JMBGL1071HO118381  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : OWN DAMAGED CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAG DATE REG.: | 19-May-17  [POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |REAR BUMPER 1 |MGIS1-50-221AR8 $ 1,266.60 |5 1,266.60
2 |BRACKET CENTER 1 |MKD53-50-251 5 540 % 5.40
3 |RETAINER LHS 1 [MGIRS-50-211 3 41.00 | 5 41.00
4 |TOWING COVER LHS 1 MGAYL-S0-EL1 64 5 2390 | 24.90
5 |[TOWING COVER RHS 1 MGAYL-50-EK1 64 5 2690 | 5 24.90
& |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MGHK1-50-260 $ 538.30|5 53830
7 |RETAINER CENTER, SENSOR 2 MKD45-67-LIC5AG4 5 36.40 | $ 3640
8 |SENSOR CENTER, ULTRASONIC 2 |MGMKE-67-UCL 64 5 36180
9 |TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 4 [MG51D-50-EM1A $ 34405 3440
10 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER 2 |M9991-00-501 $ .00 | 5 6.00
11 |GROMMET, REAR BUMPER a | MH260-50-841 s 1200|§ 1200
12 |FASTEMER, REAR BUMPER B MBASA-56-1464 4 18.00 | 5 18.00
13 |REFLECTOR LHS 1 MD350-51-5L0 § 5300
14 |REAR END PANEL 1 MGHY1-70-752 5  700.10
15 |TRIM END PANEL 1 MGHK1-68-89XA $ 12230
16 |FASTENER, TRIM g |MG)21-68-B85B02 5 18.00
17 |BOOTUD 1 |MGIY0-52-61X $ 111500 |5 1,11500
18 |WEATHERSTRIP, BOOTLID 1 IMGHK1-56-951A $ 13560
19 |ORMAMENT, MAZDA 1 |MGHK1-51-711 $ 28.90 | $ 2890
20 |ORNAMENT, & 1 MGHK1-51-721 3 1650 | 5 16,50
21 |MASCOT, REAR 1 MGHK1-51-730 5 49.20 | S 49.20
22 |ORNAMENT, SKYACTIVE 1 MGHKL-51-771 5 7470 | 5 74.70
23 |CHROME FINISHER CENTER 1 \MGHK1-50-810C $ 30200|% 20200
24 |CHROME FINISHER LHS 1 IMGHK1-50-8FOC $ 13340
25 |CAP CENTER, FINISHER 1 |MGHKZ-50-815A s 15.20
26 |CAP SIDE, FINISHER 2 MGHK1-50-8194 5 3040
27 |GROMMET, BOOTLID 2 MGATR-E1-146 5 6.60 | 5 6.60
28 |LAMP LHS, BOOTLDI 1 MG45F-51-3G0B §  768.80
29 |TAILLAMP LHS i MGIAL-53-1608 $ 1592305 159230
30 |FASTEMER, TAILLAMP 1 MEDS53-51-1468 5 410§ 4.10
31 |FASTEMER, TAILLAMP 1 MGHPS-51-146 5 3.50 | & 3.50
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37 |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 1 MGIGA-G1-14Y 5 1570 | % 15.70
33 |GASKET LHS, BOOTLID 1 MGA5F-51-3)8 5 5250 |5 52.50
34 |GASKET RHS, BOOTLID 1 MGEA5F-51-FHEA 5 52,50 | & 52,50
35 |GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP 1 MGIAL-51-163 -1 27.70 | 5 27.70
16 |GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP 1 MGIAL-51-153 8 27,70 | % 27.70
37 |GUARD STOME LHS i MGEHPI-50-4R24 5 17.40
38 |LAMP, NUMBER PLATE 2 MGHK1-51-2708 5 B0.60
TOTAL PARTS 5376.80 | & 781340
LESS 10% 8174686 78134
TOTAL PARTS COST 483912 |5 703206
Labou iption
TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT AND BOOT LID.TO REPAIR REAR END
1 | MZ-BR-REARDS |panE| AND AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACGIDENT. $ 1,260.00 |5 3,780.00
3 | MZ-SP-SREAR7 |TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT, REAR END PANEL AND BOOT LID 4 1,800.00 |5 3,600.00
3 | MZ-BR-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS, 5 18000 | & 180.00
4 | mMz-BR-CAMERA |TO TRANSFER REVERSE CAMERA. 5 180.00
5 | MZ-BR-FLATEL |TO SUFPLY NUMBER PLATE. 5 20,00
TO REMOVE & REFIT GARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE
6 | MZ-BR-TRIMSZ |gepAIR ON THE REAR SECTION. = A0
7 | Mz-BR-SEALER [TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING 5 350.00
g8 | mz-BR-CAVITY [TO GARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION g 250,00
5 | Mz-BR-ELECTR |TO GHEGK ELECTRICAL 5YSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. [ 120.00 | & 250.00
10 | MZ-BR-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFAIR WORKS. 5 180.00 | 5 350.00
11 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES, 5 2000 | 5 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR $ 3,560,00 | 5 10,055.00
TOTAL PARTS § 483912 |5 7,031.08
TOTAL $ §,399.12 |5 17,087.06
LESS EXCESS 5 - ] -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 §399.12
G5T 7% ] 587.94 | § -
GRAND TOTAL 5 898706 |5 -
REMARKS:



